
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF RESCHEDULED MEETING 
TOWN OF MINT HILL 

PLANNING BOARD 
 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD TO BE 

HELD ON MONDAY, JANUARY 16, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M. HAS BEEN 

CANCELLED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY. THE 

MEETING HAS BEEN RESCHEDULED TO JANUARY 23, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M. 

IN THE JOHN M. MCEWEN ASSEMBLY ROOM, MINT HILL TOWN HALL, 

4430 MINT HILL VILLAGE LANE.  

 
 

 
 

_______________________________________________ 
Savanna Ocasio 

Program Support Assistant 



MEETING OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD 
JANUARY 23, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 

Town of Mint Hill 
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane 

Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227 
(704) 545-9726 

info@minthill.com 

 www.minthill.com 

 @TownOfMintHill 

 @townofminthill 

 YouTube Channel 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL AND INVOCATION 
3. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 21, 2022 REGULAR MEETING 
4. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS OF AGENDA ITEMS 
5. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, MEMBERS, AND STAFF 
6. OLD BUSINESS 
7. NEW BUSINESS  

A. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION ON #ZC22-6, FILED BY EPCON COMMUNITIES, TO REQUEST 
A REZONING FROM R TO R (CZD) AND B-G TO ALLOW A SINGLE-FAMILY SUBDIVISION, FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8612 FAIRVIEW ROAD, TAX PARCEL NUMBER 197-201-14  

B. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION ON #ZC22-7, FILED BY LISCHERONG ENTERPRISES AND 
HOLDINGS, TO REQUEST A REZONING FROM R (CZD) TO O-A (CZD) TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF 
TWO COMMERCIAL/OFFICE BUILDINGS, PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7135 LEBANON ROAD, TAX 
PARCEL NUMBER 135-417-47 

8.  OTHER BUSINESS 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.minthill.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownOfMintHill
https://www.instagram.com/townofminthill/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5LTHPE0q3K_NrtO2MP4y6w/featured
https://www.minthill.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownOfMintHill
https://www.instagram.com/townofminthill/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5LTHPE0q3K_NrtO2MP4y6w/featured
https://www.minthill.com/departments/planning_zoning/development_activity/rezoning.php
https://www.minthill.com/departments/planning_zoning/development_activity/rezoning.php


VIEWING A PUBLIC MEETING ONLINE 
The Town of Mint Hill live-streams the regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Commissioners, Planning 
Board and Board of Adjustment.  Anyone can view the live meetings or watch at a later time on the Town’s 
YouTube Channel.  To watch a meeting, hover a smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right or 
navigate any web browser to https://bit.ly/2YBI0Rz.   

LIVE STREAM 

AGENDAS & MINUTES 
Current and past Agendas and Minutes for the Board of Commissioners, Planning Board and Board of Adjustment 
can be found at https://bit.ly/3gulVL4 or hover a smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right. 

 
AGENDA & 
MINUTES 

 

https://bit.ly/2YBI0Rz
https://bit.ly/3gulVL4


MINUTES OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
NOVEMBER 21, 2022 

 
The Mint Hill Planning Board met in a called session on Monday, November 21, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. in the 
John M. McEwen Assembly Room, Mint Hill Town Hall.  
  

ATTENDANCE 
Chairman: Tom Gatz 
Members: Kenny Draffen, Scott Fandel, Roger Hendrix, Jennifer Manchester, and Chip Todd 
Permit Technician: Nicki Johnson  
Commissioner: Patrick Holton 
Clerk to the Board: Savanna Ocasio 
Absent: Planning Director Hoard and Eric Tyson 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION 
  
Chairman Gatz called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., declared a quorum present and the meeting duly 
constituted to carry on business. Mr. Hendrix gave the invocation.   
  

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  
Approval of Minutes for the September 19, 2022 Regular Meeting: Upon the motion of Mr. Todd, 
seconded by Mr. Hendrix, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the September 19, 2022 
Planning Board meeting.  
  
Additions or Deletions of Agenda Items: None. 
  
Reports of Committees, Members and Staff: None. 
 
Old Business: None.  
  
 New Business:  
   
A. Discussion and Decision on #S22-14, Dan Hood Subdivision, Filed by Kinger Development and 
Investments, LLC, to Subdivide property located at 3351 Dan Hood Road, Tax Parcel Number: 
135-341-55: Planning Director Hoard submitted the following memo to the Board.    
 

Planning Board Review and Decision (Mandatory). The Planning Board shall hold a hearing to 
review the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) and determine whether the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) 
complies with the requirements of this Ordinance, specifically including without limitation all 
substantive requirements and conditions set forth in Article 7, Section 7.3 (Conditions for 
Subdivisions). This hearing shall be held in an administrative proceeding and may be conducted in 
accordance with rules of procedure adopted by the Planning Board as the same may be changed 
from time to time. The Planning Board action may be approval (if the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) 
complies with all Ordinance requirements), tentative approval with conditions (if the Ordinance 
requires such), or denial of the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) (if the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) does 



not comply with all Ordinance requirements). Upon approval of the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) by 
the Planning Board, the Applicant may proceed to comply with the other requirements of this 
Ordinance and the preparation of the subdivision Final Plat for final approval by the Administrator. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Mr. Paul Sagadin, Managing Partner, introduced himself and began his presentation. Mr. Sagadin stated 
he was before the Board to propose a by-right development, Dan Hood Subdivision, consisting of 39 
single-family homes on roughly 26.5 acres. He stated the lots were 20,000 (+) sq ft; approximately ½ an 
acre. Mr. Sagadin presented the site plan to the Board, pointing out the BMP toward the Northern end, a 
cul-de-sac, and tree save areas throughout the development. Their open space consisted of approximately 
5 acres of tree save, replant, and natural areas. Mr. Sagadin provided a further breakdown of the proposed 
site: 
 

• Development: Proposing a total 39 units of various sizes and designs, preserving and replanting 
trees throughout the site, and targeting 15% of the site to be natural area. 

• Project Density: A by-right 25.56 acres in the R zoning district allowed approximately 57 single 
family units, the development proposes 39 single family units (1.47 UPA), and the school impact 
would be approximately 22 students. 

• Transportation Improvements: Widen Dan Hood Road from property to Idlewild intersection, add 
curb and gutter to Dan Hood Road, and re-surface Dan Hood Road with new asphalt. 

• Design and Buffers: Variety of square footages, pricing, and designs, cementitious siding, a focus 
on pitched roofs, usable porches, and stoops. 
 

Mr. Sagadin stated the price point of the proposed subdivision was high 500’s- mid 700’s. He presented 
a sale comparison slide to the Board which showed local upcoming neighborhood values emphasizing the 
Dan Hood Subdivision was within range of Mint Hill price points. Mr. Sagadin further discussed the 
project highlights which included: 
 

• Diverse products offering ranch homes, rear load front porch design, classic single-family plans 
consisting of 4-5 bedrooms, 3.5-4.5 baths, and 2 car garages and driveways. 

• Square footage ranging from approximately 2800-4200 sq ft. 
• Total of 156 parking spots (2 car garage, 2 + car driveway) 
• Projected construction period was approximately 24-30 months 
• Homes would be individually metered, receiving service from Union Power, Charlotte Water, and 

Piedmont Natural Gas 
 
Mr. Sagadin provided the Board with the following project status and timeline: 
 

• March 2023: Plan Review Complete 
• April 2023-2024: Site Development 
• October 2024: First Unit Delivered 
• April 2024: Construction Complete 
• June 2025: Close Out 

 



Mr. Hendrix asked Mr. Sagadin if he anticipated full build out and sold by Fall of 2025. Mr. Sagadin said 
yes, that was their goal.  
 
Mr. Hendrix asked if the roads met Town of Mint Hill street standards. Travis Gingras, PE, Latitude 35 
Design Group, stated the streets were going to be designed and built to Town standards; including Dan 
Hood Road which was currently not built to Town standard. He mentioned the homes would sit 50 feet 
off the road to allow substantial driveways; width being approximately 18-20 feet. Mr. Gingras stated they 
anticipated 4-6 car parking which included garage and driveway parking. Mr. Hendrix asked if they 
expected on street parking. Mr. Gingras said no. He added the two stub outs shown on the site plan were 
for future connectivity.  
 
Mr. Hendrix asked if the building material requirements met the Town of Mint Hill’s standards. Permit 
Technician Johnson stated they had to follow the Ordinance as written. Mr. Gingras agreed with Permit 
Technician Johnson and added their building elevations would be submitted for Staff to review. 
 
Mr. Todd asked if this subdivision would have a Homeowners Association (HOA). Mr. Sagadin said yes. 
Mr. Todd asked if the HOA was going to be made mandatory or voluntary. Mr. Sagadin said mandatory. 
Mr. Todd asked at what point of occupancy would the developer turn the HOA over to its residents. Mr. 
Sagadin stated the HOA would be turned over to its residents once the subdivision reached 70% 
occupancy. Mr. Todd asked what the HOA would be responsible for, e.g., decorative lighting. Mr. Sagadin 
stated the HOA would be responsible for streetlights, common ground, and BMP. 
 
Chairman Gatz commended the applicant on their presentation as most of the Boards questions were 
answered throughout. He asked if trees would be preserved as Dan Hood was a nice, wooded area. Mr. 
Sagadin stated it cost the developer money to tear down trees so trees that could be saved, would be saved; 
granted they must develop. He explained if they cut into those woods and realized half the trees were 
diseased or dead, they would do their best to replant and keep as much natural tree as possible for privacy 
purposes. Chairman Gatz stated with the Town not having a tree Ordinance, it was left to the developer, 
so the Board hoped the developer respected retaining trees. Mr. Sagadin stated clear cutting affected home 
values and sales; open fields were not what people in Mint Hill were seeking. Chairman Gatz asked how 
the student to home ratio was created (22 students to 39 units). Mr. Sagadin stated the ratio was 
approximately 0.553 per home. Chairman Gatz asked if they anticipated Dan Hood Subdivision to be an 
adult community; he was curious as he thought it did not seem like a lot of children for that many homes. 
Mr. Sagadin stated no, that was just the equation they used. Chairman Gatz asked if they had intentions 
on paving all of Dan Hood Road. Mr. Sagadin stated not all of it, just from the Dan Hood Subdivision 
entry point back towards Idlewild Road. 
 
Mr. Draffen asked Mr. Gingras to further explain their emergency use access points. Mr. Gingras 
explained fire code changes were made, taking effect in 2023. Generally, if there were more than 30 homes 
in a subdivision, two emergency access points were requested; this would be changed to 100 homes in 
2023 by State Legislation. Originally, they were getting access from CMS but there had been a delay, so 
they planned to submit for review by Mecklenburg County in 2023 once the new Legislation was in effect, 
so the secondary emergency use access point was no longer required. They intended on using that area as 
a tree save area instead. Mr. Sagadin added they would continue to discuss the secondary emergency use 
access point with CMS, but it was not need based. He stated if granted, there would be a gate and Knox 
box strictly meant for CMS emergency services only. Mr. Sagadin stated if that could be negotiated, they 



were happy to add the secondary emergency use access point to the final site plan, but they did not fall 
under the required category. Chairman Gatz asked if this Law had already been approved and was waiting 
to get on the books. Mr. Sagadin said yes. Mr. Hendrix confirmed the secondary use access point was 
negotiable. Mr. Sagadin stated yes, it was up to CMS. If CMS decided to grant the easement, they would 
happily have it. If not, they had no privy to take that land. 
 
Upon the motion of Mr. Hendrix, seconded by Mr. Todd, the Board unanimously approved #S22-
14, Dan Hood Subdivision, Filed by Kinger Development and Investments, LLC, to subdivide 
property located at 3351 Dan Hood Road, Tax Parcel Number: 135-341-55.  
 
Other Business: None.  
 
Adjournment: Upon the motion of Mr. Hendrix, seconded by Mr. Todd, and unanimously agreed upon, 
Chairman Gatz adjourned the meeting at 6:49 p.m.  
  
  

______________________________  
Savanna Ocasio  
Program Support Assistant  
 
 

  



STAFF REPORT
CASE# ZC22-6



APPLICATION

CASE: ZC22-6

EXISTING ZONING: R

PROPOSED ZONING: R (CZD) & B-G

PROPERTY OWNER: James H. Black, Jr. and Nancy Black Norelli

APPLICANT: EPCON Communities

LOCATION: 8612 Fairview Road

PROPERTY ACREAGE 32.84 acres

TAX PARCEL 

NUMBER(S):
197-201-14

REQUEST:

Conditional Zoning approval for 66 single-family residential lots. The 

application includes dedicating 2.78 acres (the portion proposed for B-

G zoning) to the Town. 



STAFF REPORT

APPLICATION 

SUMMARY

EPCON Communities is proposing a single-family residential subdivision containing sixty-six lots. The application includes rezoning 2.78 acres (the portion fronting Fairview Road) to 

B-G. The applicant is offering to dedicate the 2.78 acres to the Town.. 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board 

of Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a 

Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions

PLAN CONSISTENCY

Land Use Plan

• Hwy 218 Subarea Plan
YES

Downtown Masterplan N/A

Pedestrian Plan Yes

Comprehensive Transportation Plan N/A

STAFF 

RECOMMENDATION
Favorable Recommendation



LOCATION MAP



1 INCH  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

100 0 50 100 200 300

100

0

SHEET:

JOB NUMBER:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PLAN AND SPECIFICATION
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR

UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM

A DULY REGISTERED
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
AS SIGNIFIED BY MY HAND

AND SEAL.

16
9 

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Fo
re

st
 C

ity
, N

.C
. 2

80
43

ph
: 8

28
.2

47
.4

49
5 

fa
x:

 8
28

.2
47

.4
49

8
N

C
 F

ir
m

#:
 P

-0
88

0

PROJECT MGR: DWO

CHECKED BY: PED

DATE: 12/06/2022

DRAWN BY: WFM

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 P

C
O

 C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
A
N
S
 F

O
R

M
IN

T 
H
IL

L 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 M

EC
KL

EN
B
U
R
G

 C
O

U
N
TY

, 
N
C

22250

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
R
EV 1 2 3 4 5 6

C
O

U
R
TY

A
R
D

S
 A

T 
Q

U
A
IL

 P
A
R
K

12/06/2022

C
O

V
ER

RZ-0

RZ-0 COVER

RZ-1 PRE DEVELOPED MAP

RZ-2 REZONING PLAN

RZ-3 REZONING PLAN PART 2

RZ-4 GRADING AND STORMWATER CONCEPT PLAN

OWNER:
CLINTON MONTGOMERY BLACK JR. ESTATE

D.B. 1472 PAGE: 231

DEVELOPER:
EPCON COUMMNITIES

11020 DAVID TAYLOR DRIVE, SUITE 105
 CHARLOTTE, NC 28262

704-607-0152

QUAIL PARK DRIVE
(VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER NCDOT PLANS R-2123 AD)

FAIRV
IEW

 RO
AD

(V
ARIAB

LE PU
B
LIC

 RIG
H
T-O

F-W
AY

PER N
C
D
O

T PLAN
S
 R-2

1
2
3
 AD

)

ROBYN REBECCA ALLEN
DEED BOOK 28230, PAGE 598

PARCEL ID:197-041-45

RO
Y 

PE
RR

Y 
&

M
AR

V
EE

N
 P

ER
RY

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K 
4
1
5
7
, 
PA

G
E 

8
2
8

M
AP

 B
O

O
K 

1
7
, 
PA

G
E 

4
0
6
, 
LO

T 
2
5

PA
RC

EL
 ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

9

D
O

NALD
 SPIKER &

C
ASSAND

RA ELISE

D
EED

 BO
O

K 8
9
1
2
, PAG

E 9
1
1

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
4

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

8

RAYM
O

ND
 M

O
RG

AN

D
EED

 BO
O

K 5
5
9
7
, PAG

E 4
8
5

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
3

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

7

EARL W
ESTBRO

O
K SR. &

D
EBRA W

ESTBRO
O

K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 7
5
5
6
, PAG

E 9
7
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
2

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

6

SC
O

TT SEBO
K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 1
8
4
9
3
, PAG

E 7
1
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
1

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

5

M
IC

H
AEL M

C
INTO

SH
 &

BILLIE M
C
INTO

SH

D
EED

 BO
O

K 3
4
9
6
9
, PAG

E 9
6
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
0

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

4

WILLIAM LARRY BLACK
DEED BOOK 1224, PAGE 052

PARCEL ID:197-201-15

RANBURNE ROAD

MINT HILL
VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK

Z:
\2

02
2\

22
25

0 
- Q

UA
IL

 P
AR

K 
M

IN
T 

H
IL

L 
(E

PC
O

N
)\D

W
G\

RE
ZO

N
IN

G 
SK

ET
CH

 P
LA

N
S\

22
25

0 
- Q

ai
l P

ar
k 

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
la

n.
dw

g,
 1

2/
7/

20
22

 3
:4

1:
07

 P
M

, _
D

W
G 

To
 P

D
F.

pc
3



100 LF SHEET FLOW

305 LF SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW

1,611 LF ROUGH CHANNEL FLOW

POINT OF CONCENTRATION

FULL AREA OF ANALYSIS
INCLUDES ALL SITE AREA
DISTURBED AREA & OFFSITE
FLOW THROUGH SITE

1,344 LF NORMAL CHANNEL FLOW
CREEK CHANNEL

QUAIL PARK DRIVE
(VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER NCDOT PLANS R-2123 AD)

FAIRV
IEW

 RO
AD

(V
ARIAB

LE PU
B
LIC

 RIG
H
T-O

F-W
AY

PER N
C
D
O

T PLAN
S
 R-2

1
2
3
 AD

)

ROBYN REBECCA ALLEN
DEED BOOK 28230, PAGE 598

PARCEL ID:197-041-45

RO
Y 

PE
RR

Y 
&

M
AR

V
EE

N
 P

ER
RY

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K 
4
1
5
7
, 
PA

G
E 

8
2
8

M
AP

 B
O

O
K 

1
7
, 
PA

G
E 

4
0
6
, 
LO

T 
2
5

PA
RC

EL
 ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

9

D
O

NALD
 SPIKER &

C
ASSAND

RA ELISE

D
EED

 BO
O

K 8
9
1
2
, PAG

E 9
1
1

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
4

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

8

RAYM
O

ND
 M

O
RG

AN

D
EED

 BO
O

K 5
5
9
7
, PAG

E 4
8
5

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
3

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

7

EARL W
ESTBRO

O
K SR. &

D
EBRA W

ESTBRO
O

K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 7
5
5
6
, PAG

E 9
7
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
2

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

6

SC
O

TT SEBO
K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 1
8
4
9
3
, PAG

E 7
1
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
1

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

5

M
IC

H
AEL M

C
INTO

SH
 &

BILLIE M
C
INTO

SH

D
EED

 BO
O

K 3
4
9
6
9
, PAG

E 9
6
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
0

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

4

WILLIAM LARRY BLACK
DEED BOOK 1224, PAGE 052

PARCEL ID:197-201-15

MINT HILL
VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK

71
0

710

715

715

720

720

725

725

730

730

735

735

740

740

745

745

750
755

755

7
6
0

7
4
5

7
5
0

755

7
6
0

7
6
5

7
7
0

7
7
5

7
8
0

700

70
0

7
0
5

705

7
1
0

710

7
1
5

715

7
2
0

720

7
2
5

725

7
2
5

7
3
0

730

730

7
3
5

7
4
0

7
4
5

750

705710715720

725
730

770

770

775

775

7
7
5

RANBURNE ROAD

CuB

CeB2

PaE

HeB

MO

HeB

CeB2

PaE

SOIL TYPE LINE

15' DIAMETER
 SILO

1 INCH  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

100 0 50 100 200 300

100

0

SHEET:

JOB NUMBER:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PLAN AND SPECIFICATION
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR

UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM

A DULY REGISTERED
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
AS SIGNIFIED BY MY HAND

AND SEAL.

16
9 

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Fo
re

st
 C

ity
, N

.C
. 2

80
43

ph
: 8

28
.2

47
.4

49
5 

fa
x:

 8
28

.2
47

.4
49

8
N

C
 F

ir
m

#:
 P

-0
88

0

PROJECT MGR: DWO

CHECKED BY: WFM

DATE: 12/06/2022

DRAWN BY: WFM

PR
E 

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 S

KE
TC

H
 P

LA
N
S

M
IN

T 
H
IL

L 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 M

EC
KL

EN
B
U
R
G

 C
O

U
N
TY

, 
N
C

22250

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
R
EV 1 2 3 4 5 6

C
O

U
R
TY

A
R
D

S
 A

T 
Q

U
A
IL

 P
A
R
K

12/06/2022

RZ-1

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

 M
A
P

1" = 100'

LEGEND
EXISTINGUTILITY/STRUCTURE

OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL

UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

NATURAL GAS

OVERHEAD TELEPHONE

FIBER OPTIC

SANITARY SEWER

FORCEMAIN

CULVERT

FIRE HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

POWER POLE

PROPERTY LINE

MAJOR CONTOURS

DRAINAGE AREA

SEWER MANHOLE

WATER

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

720

RIGHT OF WAY

SOIL AREA LINE

SHEET FLOW PATH

SHALLOW CONCENTRATED PATH

CHANNEL FLOW PATH

MINOR CONTOURS

Z:
\2

02
2\

22
25

0 
- Q

UA
IL

 P
AR

K 
M

IN
T 

H
IL

L 
(E

PC
O

N
)\C

AL
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S\
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 P

O
N

D
S\

PR
E 

AN
D

 P
O

ST
 D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 M

AP
S.

dw
g,

 1
2/

7/
20

22
 3

:4
1:

38
 P

M
, _

D
W

G 
To

 P
D

F.
pc

3



NOTES:

1. All development and construction shall comply with all zoning
and subdivision standards of the Town of Mint Hill, Mecklenburg
County, and NCDOT, as applicable.

2. This property may be subject to any easements and/or rights of
way of record.

3. All areas designated as common and/or urban open space shall
be owned and maintained by the homeowners association and
dedicated for perpetuity.

4. Access (ingress/egress) location and design shown in this
sketch plan are subject to achieving vertical and horizontal sight
distances, turn lane improvements (including right-of-way) and
intersection with adjacent and opposing access points.
Modifications to the plan may result.

5. Large maturing trees will be planted 40' on center within the
required planting strip along the streets with the exception of
rural parkways where existing trees can satisfy the existing tree
requirement. Small maturing trees are to be used when
overhead power lines exist.

6. Mail service will be provided in clusters. Kiosk locations are to
be determined and be coordinated with the USPS during final
engineering.

7. Trash service to be provided by the Town of Mint Hill for each
lot.

8. Direct access from lots to a thoroughfare is prohibited.
9. The Build-to line is a line extending through a lot which is

generally parallel to the front property line and marks the
location from which the principle vertical plane of the front
building elevation, exclusive of porches, bay windows and similar
appurtenances, must be erected intended to create an even
facade line on a street. The build-to line is established on the
record plat (final Plat).

10. SCM access and maintenance easements shall be provided
around around each SCM and recorded on a plat after
construction plan approval.

11. Based on the existing condition of the tree canopy, the 25'
external buffer is intended to be undisturbed along the south
side (plan west) of the property. Along the North, West, and
East sides (Plan North, South, and East) of the property the
buffer shall be disturbed and replanted in accordance with the
Town's ordinance.

12. Fire hydrants shall be provided within 750 feet of the most
remote point of the structure as the apparatus travels. Final
hydrant locations to be approved by Charlotte Water.

13. Stormwater management/detention provided by the proposed
SCM's, located on the subject property. SCM's provided are
shown for general conformance with the Town of Mint Hill
requirements. Size, shape and type of proposed SCM's
provided are subject to change and will be finalized with details
as part of final engineering/construction documents, subject to
the Town of Mint Hill engineering approval.

14. Proposed water service connection shall be made to the
existing Charlotte Water System watermain located near the
intersection of Quail Park Drive and Fairview Road.

15. Proposed sewer connection shall be made to Charlotte Water
Sanitary Sewer system which crosses the southern portion of
the project parcel.

16. Appropriate environmental permitting will be obtained though
NCDEQ for impacts to existing stream, if required.

17. Proposed signs, lighting & landscaping will be designed in
accordance with the Town of Mint Hill standards and
regulations. Proposed locations will be prepared and reviewed
as part of the construction plans.

18. Street trees to be maintained by the Homeowners Association.
19. Any sidewalk proposed outside of the right-of-way shall be

placed in a permanent sidewalk easement.

1 INCH  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

100 0 50 100 200 300

100

0

SHEET:

JOB NUMBER:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PLAN AND SPECIFICATION
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR

UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM

A DULY REGISTERED
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
AS SIGNIFIED BY MY HAND

AND SEAL.

16
9 

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Fo
re

st
 C

ity
, N

.C
. 2

80
43

ph
: 8

28
.2

47
.4

49
5 

fa
x:

 8
28

.2
47

.4
49

8
N

C
 F

ir
m

#:
 P

-0
88

0

PROJECT MGR: DWO

CHECKED BY: PED

DATE: 12/06/2022

DRAWN BY: WFM

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 P

C
O

 C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
A
N
S
 F

O
R

M
IN

T 
H
IL

L 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 M

EC
KL

EN
B
U
R
G

 C
O

U
N
TY

, 
N
C

22250

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
R
EV 1 2 3 4 5 6

C
O

U
R
TY

A
R
D

S
 A

T 
Q

U
A
IL

 P
A
R
K

12/06/2022

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

RZ-2

QUAIL PARK DRIVE
(VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER NCDOT PLANS R-2123 AD)

FAIRV
IEW

 RO
AD

(V
ARIAB

LE PU
B
LIC

 RIG
H
T-O

F-W
AY

PER N
C
D
O

T PLAN
S
 R-2

1
2
3
 AD

)

ROBYN REBECCA ALLEN
DEED BOOK 28230, PAGE 598

PARCEL ID:197-041-45

RO
Y 

PE
RR

Y 
&

M
AR

V
EE

N
 P

ER
RY

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K 
4
1
5
7
, 
PA

G
E 

8
2
8

M
AP

 B
O

O
K 

1
7
, 
PA

G
E 

4
0
6
, 
LO

T 
2
5

PA
RC

EL
 ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

9

D
O

NALD
 SPIKER &

C
ASSAND

RA ELISE

D
EED

 BO
O

K 8
9
1
2
, PAG

E 9
1
1

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
4

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

8

RAYM
O

ND
 M

O
RG

AN

D
EED

 BO
O

K 5
5
9
7
, PAG

E 4
8
5

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
3

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

7

EARL W
ESTBRO

O
K SR. &

D
EBRA W

ESTBRO
O

K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 7
5
5
6
, PAG

E 9
7
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
2

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

6

SC
O

TT SEBO
K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 1
8
4
9
3
, PAG

E 7
1
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
1

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

5

M
IC

H
AEL M

C
INTO

SH
 &

BILLIE M
C
INTO

SH

D
EED

 BO
O

K 3
4
9
6
9
, PAG

E 9
6
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
0

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

4

WILLIAM LARRY BLACK
DEED BOOK 1224, PAGE 052

PARCEL ID:197-201-15

RANBURNE ROAD

R64'

R50'

R64'

R
5
0
'

5
0
'

R/
W

2
2
'

PV
M

T

MINT HILL
VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK

R2
7
0
'

22'PVMT

50' R/W

22'
PVMT

50' R/W

TYPICAL 54' X 120' LOT DIAGRAM
SCALE: N.T.S..

2.0' VALLEY CURB

6' PLANTING STRIP

5' SIDEWALK

R/W

15' MINIMUM BUILD TO LINE

MINIMUM 20' FROM
FACE OF GARAGE DOOR
TO EDGE OF SIDEWALK

SIDE YARD - 5'

PUBLIC ROADWAY

REAR YARD - 15'

53'

1
2
0
'

40' MAXIMUM BUILD TO LINE

Z:
\2

02
2\

22
25

0 
- Q

UA
IL

 P
AR

K 
M

IN
T 

H
IL

L 
(E

PC
O

N
)\D

W
G\

RE
ZO

N
IN

G 
SK

ET
CH

 P
LA

N
S\

22
25

0 
- Q

ai
l P

ar
k 

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
la

n.
dw

g,
 1

2/
7/

20
22

 3
:4

2:
08

 P
M

, _
D

W
G 

To
 P

D
F.

pc
3



SHEET:

JOB NUMBER:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PLAN AND SPECIFICATION
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR

UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM

A DULY REGISTERED
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
AS SIGNIFIED BY MY HAND

AND SEAL.

16
9 

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Fo
re

st
 C

ity
, N

.C
. 2

80
43

ph
: 8

28
.2

47
.4

49
5 

fa
x:

 8
28

.2
47

.4
49

8
N

C
 F

ir
m

#:
 P

-0
88

0

PROJECT MGR: DWO

CHECKED BY: PED

DATE: 12/06/2022

DRAWN BY: WFM

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 P

C
O

 C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
A
N
S
 F

O
R

M
IN

T 
H
IL

L 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 M

EC
KL

EN
B
U
R
G

 C
O

U
N
TY

, 
N
C

22250

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
R
EV 1 2 3 4 5 6

C
O

U
R
TY

A
R
D

S
 A

T 
Q

U
A
IL

 P
A
R
K

12/06/2022

NOTE: DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON PLAN VIEW HAVE BEEN INCREASED
TO MEET DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE APPENDIX D.

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 P

LA
N
 P

A
R
T 

2

RZ-3

1 INCH  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

100 0 50 100 200 300

100

0

QUAIL PARK DRIVE
(VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER NCDOT PLANS R-2123 AD)

FAIRV
IEW

 RO
AD

(V
ARIAB

LE PU
B
LIC

 RIG
H
T-O

F-W
AY

PER N
C
D
O

T PLAN
S
 R-2

1
2
3
 AD

)

RANBURNE ROAD

MINT HILL
VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK

S17°17'01"E
1961.56'

S27°46'13"W

541.81'

N15°01'52"W
11.89'

N38°16'25"W
13.83'

N30°57'19"W
32.51'

N30°57'19"W90.30' N54°31'55"W
79.08'

N18°09'42"W
24.73'

N60°59'05"W
49.10'

N75°45'51"W
13.26'

N7
5°

45
'5

1"
W

38
.0

9'

N68°03'04"W
68.95'

N36°28'28"W58.79'

N57°15'20"W
22.57'

N48°05'24"W
66.53'

N33°15'14"W51.80'

N60°16'19"W
10.57'

N60°16'19"W
7.05'

N33°02'38"W
128.82'

N58°05'49"W
16.42'

N58°05'49"W
14.59'

N27°02'15"W
47.07'

N46°38'55"W
33.73'

N78°05'09"W
16.85'

N32°30'31"W
44.62'

N01°39'48"W

1650.49'

S89°59'25"E
51.91'

R
=

3
31

.5
0

L =
10

0
.5

5
'

N
7

2
°3

7
'5

2
"E

1
8

3
.6

6
'

 R=20.00
L=31.45'

S17°17'01"E
417.89'

N01°39'48"W

370.55'

R
=

5
4

8
.8

1

L=
6

3
.6

4
'

N
6
3
°0

3
'0

5
"E

1
3
7
.9

2
'

S
8
7
°2

2
'4

1
"E

5
6
.7

3
'

RESIDENTIAL PARCEL
AREA:30.07

COMMERCIAL PARCEL
AREA:2.78

Z:
\2

02
2\

22
25

0 
- Q

UA
IL

 P
AR

K 
M

IN
T 

H
IL

L 
(E

PC
O

N
)\D

W
G\

RE
ZO

N
IN

G 
SK

ET
CH

 P
LA

N
S\

22
25

0 
- Q

ai
l P

ar
k 

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
la

n.
dw

g,
 1

2/
7/

20
22

 3
:4

2:
17

 P
M

, _
D

W
G 

To
 P

D
F.

pc
3



SHEET:

JOB NUMBER:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PLAN AND SPECIFICATION
WAS PREPARED BY ME OR

UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM

A DULY REGISTERED
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
AS SIGNIFIED BY MY HAND

AND SEAL.

16
9 

O
ak

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Fo
re

st
 C

ity
, N

.C
. 2

80
43

ph
: 8

28
.2

47
.4

49
5 

fa
x:

 8
28

.2
47

.4
49

8
N

C
 F

ir
m

#:
 P

-0
88

0

PROJECT MGR: DWO

CHECKED BY: PED

DATE: 12/06/2022

DRAWN BY: WFM

R
EZ

O
N
IN

G
 P

C
O

 C
O

N
C

EP
T 

PL
A
N
S
 F

O
R

M
IN

T 
H
IL

L 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 M

EC
KL

EN
B
U
R
G

 C
O

U
N
TY

, 
N
C

22250

D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
R
EV 1 2 3 4 5 6

C
O

U
R
TY

A
R
D

S
 A

T 
Q

U
A
IL

 P
A
R
K

12/06/2022

G
R
A
D

IN
G

 A
N
D

 S
TO

R
M

W
A
TE

R
 C

O
N
C
EP

T 
PL

A
N

RZ-4

1 INCH  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

100 0 50 100 200 300

100

0

D

QUAIL PARK DRIVE
(VARIABLE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER NCDOT PLANS R-2123 AD)

FAIRV
IEW

 RO
AD

(V
ARIAB

LE PU
B
LIC

 RIG
H
T-O

F-W
AY

PER N
C
D
O

T PLAN
S
 R-2

1
2
3
 AD

)

ROBYN REBECCA ALLEN
DEED BOOK 28230, PAGE 598

PARCEL ID:197-041-45

RO
Y 

PE
RR

Y 
&

M
AR

V
EE

N
 P

ER
RY

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K 
4
1
5
7
, 
PA

G
E 

8
2
8

M
AP

 B
O

O
K 

1
7
, 
PA

G
E 

4
0
6
, 
LO

T 
2
5

PA
RC

EL
 ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

9

D
O

NALD
 SPIKER &

C
ASSAND

RA ELISE

D
EED

 BO
O

K 8
9
1
2
, PAG

E 9
1
1

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
4

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

8

RAYM
O

ND
 M

O
RG

AN

D
EED

 BO
O

K 5
5
9
7
, PAG

E 4
8
5

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
3

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

7

EARL W
ESTBRO

O
K SR. &

D
EBRA W

ESTBRO
O

K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 7
5
5
6
, PAG

E 9
7
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
2

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

6

SC
O

TT SEBO
K

D
EED

 BO
O

K 1
8
4
9
3
, PAG

E 7
1
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
1

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

5

M
IC

H
AEL M

C
INTO

SH
 &

BILLIE M
C
INTO

SH

D
EED

 BO
O

K 3
4
9
6
9
, PAG

E 9
6
4

M
AP BO

O
K 1

7
, PAG

E 4
0
6
, LO

T 2
0

PARC
EL ID

:1
9
7
-0

3
1
-3

4

WILLIAM LARRY BLACK
DEED BOOK 1224, PAGE 052

PARCEL ID:197-201-15

RANBURNE ROAD

MINT HILL
VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK

720

725

730

735

740

745

71
0

715

72
0

725

730

735

7
4
0

7
4
5

7
5
0

7
5
5

7
6
0

7
6
5

77
0

77
5

78
0

7
0
5

705

7
1
0

710

715

715

720

720

725

725

730

730
735

740

745

750

75
0750

7
5
5

7
6
0

7
0
0

7
0
5

7
1
0

7
1
5

7
2
0

7
2
5

7
3
0

7
3
5

740

745

745 7
4
5

7
5
0

75
5

7
6
0

7
6
5

7
7
0

775

780

Z:
\2

02
2\

22
25

0 
- Q

UA
IL

 P
AR

K 
M

IN
T 

H
IL

L 
(E

PC
O

N
)\D

W
G\

RE
ZO

N
IN

G 
SK

ET
CH

 P
LA

N
S\

22
25

0 
- Q

ai
l P

ar
k 

Re
zo

ni
ng

 P
la

n.
dw

g,
 1

2/
7/

20
22

 3
:4

2:
22

 P
M

, _
D

W
G 

To
 P

D
F.

pc
3



STAFF REPORT
CASE# ZC22-7



APPLICATION

CASE: ZC22-7

EXISTING ZONING: R (CZD)

PROPOSED ZONING: O-A (CZD)

PROPERTY OWNER: Carillion Assisted Living of Mint Hill, LLC

APPLICANT: Lischerong Enterprises & Holdings

LOCATION: 7135 Lebanon Road

PROPERTY ACREAGE 3.08 Acres

TAX PARCEL 

NUMBER(S):
135-417-47

REQUEST:
Rezone property to O-A (CZD) to allow two commercial/office 

buildings



STAFF REPORT

BACKGROUND 

INFORMATION

Carillion Assisted Living facility was approved by the Board of Commissioner on October 8, 2015.  11.58-acres was rezoned from R to R (CZD). 

On July 31, 2018, a final plat was recorded, creating the 3.081-acre lot out of the 11.58 property. 

APPLICATION 

SUMMARY

The applicant is requesting rezoning for the 3.081-acre property from R (CZD) to O-A (CZD). The proposal includes two commercial/office buildings. 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board 

of Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a 

Conditional District the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions

PLAN CONSISTENCY

Land Use Plan YES

Downtown Masterplan N/A

Pedestrian Plan Yes

Comprehensive Transportation Plan N/A

STAFF 

RECOMMENDATION
Favorable Recommendation



LOCATION MAP



10
' U

N
D

IS
TU

R
BE

D
 B

U
FF

ER

10' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

10' UNDISTURBED BUFFER

40
' R

EA
R

 Y
AR

D

40' SIDE YARD

50
' F

R
O

N
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

15' SIDE YARD

40' SIDE YARD

YOUNG AND POLITE
DENTISTRY

LEBANON ROAD
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

EXISTING POND

SMILES FOR LIFE

CADENCE SENIOR
LIVING AT MINT HILL

- TO THE SOUTH

MORRIS FARMS
RESIDENTIAL

NEIGHBORHOOD

PROPOSEDDUMPSTER
B

B

PROPOSEDDUMPSTER
B

B

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED SCM -
SAND FILTER

PROPOSED
BUILDING

SP
RI

NG
 M

O
RN

IN
G

LA
NE

IR
O

N
 S

TO
N

E 
C

T.

REZONING AREA LINE. SHOWN
OFFSET FOR CLARITY.

EXISTING SIDEWALK.
7' INTERIOR SIDEWALK.

PROPOSED INTERIOR
SIDEWALK CONNECTION TO
EXISTING SIDEWALK.

25
.0

0'
TY

P.

EXISTING TREES TO BE
PRESERVED IN SIDE AND FRONT
YARD WHERE POSSIBLE.

60' TREE RADIUS

C-4911
C-672

REVISIONS:

E:\2022\220960 Mint Hill MOB\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S0_\Sheet Drawings\220960_RZ-1.dwg, 11/22/2022 7:57:10 AM, david klausman, V3 Southeast

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

Lebanon Road
Commercial/Office

Buildings

7135 Lebanon Road
Mint Hill, NC 28227

Disclaimer ©2022:
Information contained in this document is the property of V3 Southeast and
the project client listed on this document.  The reproduction, copying, and
other use without written consent is prohibited and may be subject to legal
action to the fullest extent possible.

REVIEWED BY:

MPIC:DATE: 09.14.2022 WLL

220960.01

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATED AUGUST 03, 2022 PROVIDED BY
CARDINAL CIVIL RESOURCES, 1901 ASSOCIATES LANE, SUITE C,
CHARLOTTE, NC 28217. (980)310-6133.

N.T.S. NVICINITY MAP

REZONING

landscape architecture  I  planning  I  civil engineering

V3  Southeast
2923 S. Tryon Street, Suite 320

Charlotte, NC 28203
p: 704-940-2883
www.v3co.com

VI
SI

O
   

VE
RT

ER
E 

  V
IR

TU
TE

REE
E N G I N

SEFORP L

ANOIS

SEAL
35711

TMH DSK

SITE*

PATRIO
T DR.

KUCK RD.

M
ARKUS DR.DANBRO

O
K PARK DR.

O
LI

VE
T 

DR
. RAVENGLASS LN.

SPRING MORNING LN.

MILTON MORRIS DR.

OLD
 O

AK
 LN

.MARGARET W
ALLACE RD. LE

BA
NO

N 
RD

.

LAWYERS RD.

REZONING SITE PLAN
PETITION # TBD

RZ - 1

N

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
DECEMBER 8, 2022

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. THESE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FORM A PART OF THE REZONING PLAN
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REZONING PETITION FILED BY LISCHERONG
DEVELOPMENT GROUP, (THE “PETITIONER”) TO ACCOMMODATE THE
DEVELOPMENT OF TWO  OFFICE BUILDINGS ON THAT APPROXIMATELY 3.081
ACRE SITE LOCATED ON LEBANON ROAD JUST NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION
WITH MARGARET WALLACE ROAD, CONSISTING OF ALL OF TAX PARCEL NO.
13541747, WHICH SITE IS MORE PARTICULARLY DEPICTED ON THE REZONING
PLAN (THE “SITE”).

2. FUTURE AMENDMENTS TO THE REZONING PLAN AND/OR THESE DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS MAY BE APPLIED FOR BY THE THEN OWNER OR OWNERS OF THE
SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE ORDINANCE.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THE REZONING IS TO ALLOW DEVELOPMENT OF
COMMERCIAL/OFFICE BUILDINGS ON THE SITE.  THESE BUILDINGS WILL BE IN
IMMEDIATE PROXIMITY TO AN ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY AS WELL AS AN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PROVIDING AN IDEAL LOCATION AND USE OF THE
EXISTING PARCEL.

4. VEHICULAR ACCESS TO THE SITE IS PROVIDED THROUGH THE DRIVEWAY
CONNECTION TO LEBANON ROAD AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

5. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE WITH PROPOSED INTERIOR
SIDEWALKS THAT CONNECT TO THE EXISTING SIDEWALK ALONG LEBANON
ROAD.

6. LIGHTING FIXTURES WILL BE LOCATED ON THE SITE TO PROVIDE SAFE
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS THROUGHOUT THE PARKING AREA.  THE LOCATION AND
EXTENT OF THE LIGHTING PLAN HAS NOT YET BEEN DESIGNED, BUT WILL MEET
THE REQUIRMENTS OF THE ORDINANCE

7. IF THIS REZONING PETITION IS APPROVED, ALL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE IMPOSED UNDER THE REZONING PLAN WILL,
UNLESS AMENDED IN THE MANNER PROVIDED HEREIN AND UNDER THE
ORDINANCE, BE BINDING UPON AND INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF THE
PETITIONER AND SUBSEQUENT OWNERS OF THE SITE, AS APPLICABLE, AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE HEIRS, DEVISEES, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES,
SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST OR ASSIGNS.

B. PERMITTED USES

1. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS TO BE DEVELOPED ON THE SITE
WILL BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) AS DEPICTED ON THE SITE PLAN.

2. PROPOSED PERMITTED USES: MEDICAL OFFICE, OTHER USES ASSOCIATED
WITH MEDICAL OFFICE FACILITIES, AND ALL USES ESTABLISHED UNDER THE
O-A ZONINING DISTRICT INCLUDING ACCESSORY USES.

C. TRANSPORTATION

1. VEHICULAR ACCESS TO THE SITE SHALL BE AS GENERALLY DEPICTED ON THE
REZONING PLAN.  THE PLACEMENT AND CONFIGURATION OF THE VEHICULAR
ACCESS POINT IS SUBJECT TO ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS REQUIRED TO
ACCOMMODATE FINAL SITE AND CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND DESIGNS AND TO
ANY ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL BY THE TOWN OF MINT HILL
AND/OR THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

D. ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS

1. THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT IN FEET OF THE PROPOSED BUILDINGS TO BE LOCATED
ON THE SITE SHALL BE AS MEASURED UNDER THE ORDINANCE.

2. THE ACTUAL WIDTHS OF THE PROPOSED BUILDINGS MAY VARY FROM THE
WIDTHS DEPICTED ON THE REZONING PLAN.

E. LIGHTING

1. ALL FREESTANDING LIGHTING FIXTURES INSTALLED ON THE SITE (EXCLUDING
LOWER, DECORATIVE LIGHTING THAT MAY BE INSTALLED ALONG THE
DRIVEWAYS, PRIVATE STREETS/PRIVATE ALLEYS AND SIDEWALKS, WALKWAYS
AND LANDSCAPING LIGHTING) SHALL BE FULLY CAPPED AND SHIELDED AND
THE ILLUMINATION DOWNWARDLY DIRECTED SO THAT DIRECT ILLUMINATION
DOES NOT EXTEND PAST ANY PROPERTY LINE OF THE SITE.

2. THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF ANY FREESTANDING LIGHTING FIXTURE INSTALLED
ON THE SITE, INCLUDING ITS BASE, SHALL NOT EXCEED 21 FEET.

F. ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES

1. DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TOWN OF MINT HILL
TREE ORDINANCE.

2. PETITIONER SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TOWN OF MINT HILL APPROVED AND
ADOPTED POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER ORDINANCE.

3. THE LOCATION, SIZE, AND TYPE OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
DEPICTED ON THE REZONING PLAN ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL
AS PART OF THE FULL PLAN SUBMITTAL AND ARE NOT IMPLICITLY APPROVED
WITH THIS REZONING.  ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE NECESSARY IN ORDER TO
ACCOMMODATE ACTUAL STORMWATER TREATMENT REQUIREMENTS AND
NATURAL SITE DISCHARGE POINTS.

G.  BINDING EFFECT OF THE REZONING DOCUMENTS AND DEFINITIONS

1. IF THIS REZONING PETITION IS APPROVED, ALL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO
THE USE AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE IMPOSED UNDER THESE
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS AND THE REZONING PLAN WILL, UNLESS AMENDED
IN THE MANNER PROVIDED UNDER THE ORDINANCE, BE BINDING UPON AND
INURE TO THE BENEFIT OF PETITIONER AND THE CURRENT AND SUBSEQUENT
OWNERS OF THE SITE AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST AND
ASSIGNS.

2. THROUGHOUT THESE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, THE TERM “PETITIONER”
SHALL BE DEEMED TO INCLUDE THE HEIRS, DEVISEES, PERSONAL
REPRESENTATIVES, SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST AND ASSIGNS OF PETITIONER
OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS OF THE SITE FROM TIME TO TIME WHO MAY BE
INVOLVED IN ANY FUTURE DEVELOPMENT THEREOF.

REZONING AREA

PROPERTY LINE

ZONING SUMMARY
PARCEL TAX ID: 13541747

TOTAL PARCEL AREA: 3.081 ACRES (SURVEYED)

EXISTING ZONING: R (CD)
EXISTING USE: WOODED, VACANT

PROPOSED ZONING: O-A
PROPOSED USES: COMMERCIAL/OFFICE

TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE OF BUILDINGS:  ±20,000 SF

PARKING REQUIRED: MIN. 3 SPACES PER 1,000 SF, MAX. OF 5 SPACES PER 1,000 SF
MIN 60 SPACES, MAX 100 SPACES

PROVIDED:  91 (REGULAR: 87; ACCESSIBLE: 4 INCL. VAN SPACE, COMPACT: 0)

BICYCLE PARKNG SUMMARY:  SHORT TERM: 10% OF REQUIRED AUTO PARKING = 6 SPACES

POST CONSTRUCTION DISTRICT: YADKIN

MINIMUM SETBACKS REQUIRED FOR O-A (CZD) MINIMUM SETBACKS PROVIDED:
FRONT SETBACK: 50' 50'
CORNER 25' 25'
REAR YARD: 20' (40' ALONG RESIDENTIAL) 40'
SIDE YARD: 15' 15'

LEGEND

SCALE:

0 30' 60'15'

1"= 30'

1 10.17.22 COUNTY / TOWN COMMENTS

12.08.22 1ST REZONING SUBMITTAL



C-4911
C-672

REVISIONS:

E:\2022\220960 Mint Hill MOB\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S0_\Sheet Drawings\220960_RZ-1.dwg, 11/22/2022 7:58:51 AM, david klausman, V3 Southeast

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

Lebanon Road
Commercial/Office

Buildings

7135 Lebanon Road
Mint Hill, NC 28227

Disclaimer ©2022:
Information contained in this document is the property of V3 Southeast and
the project client listed on this document.  The reproduction, copying, and
other use without written consent is prohibited and may be subject to legal
action to the fullest extent possible.

REVIEWED BY:

MPIC:DATE: 09.14.2022 WLL

220960.01

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATED AUGUST 03, 2022 PROVIDED BY
CARDINAL CIVIL RESOURCES, 1901 ASSOCIATES LANE, SUITE C,
CHARLOTTE, NC 28217. (980)310-6133.

N.T.S. NVICINITY MAP

REZONING

landscape architecture  I  planning  I  civil engineering

V3  Southeast
2923 S. Tryon Street, Suite 320

Charlotte, NC 28203
p: 704-940-2883
www.v3co.com

VI
SI

O
   

VE
RT

ER
E 

  V
IR

TU
TE

REE
E N G I N

SEFORP L

ANOIS

SEAL
35711

TMH DSK

SITE*

PATRIO
T DR.

KUCK RD.

M
ARKUS DR.DANBRO

O
K PARK DR.

O
LI

VE
T 

DR
. RAVENGLASS LN.

SPRING MORNING LN.

MILTON MORRIS DR.

OLD
 O

AK
 LN

.MARGARET W
ALLACE RD. LE

BA
NO

N 
RD

.

LAWYERS RD.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
PETITION # TBD

RZ - 2

SCALE:

0 10' 20'5'

1"= 10'

RENDERING NOTES:
1. ATTACHED IMAGES ARE CONCEPTUAL RENDERINGS OF PROPOSED COMMERCIAL/OFFICE BUILDINGS.

2. THESE CONCEPTUAL RENDERINGS MAY UNDERGO MINOR CHANGES THAT DO NOT CHANGE THE
OVERALL DESIGN INTENT ASSOCIATED WITH THESE UNIQUE STRUCTURES.

3. ONE BUILDING IS LARGER THAN THE OTHER BUT THE CONCEPT WILL REMAIN THE SAME.  ADDITIONAL
ENTRANCES MAY BE PROVIDED IN THE LARGER BUILDING ONCE FINAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
ARE DEVELOPED.

SOUTH AND WEST EXTERIORS
SCALE:

0 10' 20'5'

1"= 10'
NORTH AND EAST EXTERIORS

SCALE:

0 10' 20'5'

1"= 10'

SOUTH AND WEST EXTERIORS
SCALE:

0 10' 20'5'

1"= 10'

NORTH AND EAST EXTERIORS

NOTE:
ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS

PREPARED BY PRIEST
ARCHITECTURE, PLLC.

12.08.22 1ST REZONING SUBMITTAL


	PB 1.16.2023 Rescheduling Notice
	PB 1.23 Agenda
	PB 11.21 Minutes (need approval)
	#ZC22-6 Staff Report +
	#ZC22-7 Staff Report +

